Legal and Governance

N\iddles@cﬁjgh

moving forward

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B

Date: Thursday 23rd November, 2023
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Mandela Room

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Licensing Act 2003: Application for Premises Licence - Tiger 3-80

lvy, 58 Albert Road, Middlesbrough, TS1 1QD
4, Any other urgent items which in the opinion of the Chair, may
be considered.
Charlotte Benjamin
Director of Legal and Governance Services
Town Hall
Middlesbrough
Friday 17 November 2023

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors S Hill (Chair), Councillors J Cooke and C Cooper
Assistance in accessing information
Should you have any queries on accessing the Agenda and associated information

please contact Joanne Dixon / Scott Bonner, 01642 729713/ 01642 729708,
joanne_dixon@middlesbrough.gov.uk / scott_bonner@middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

Public Health and Public Protection

Middles%gh

moving forward
AGENDA ITEM 3

FOR THE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
FOR 23 NOVEMBER 2023

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE

Applicant: Roman Leisure Limited
Ref.No. MBRO/PR0239

Premises: Tiger lvy, 58 Albert Road, Middlesbrough, TS1 1QD
Application received: 7 September 2023

Summary of Proposed Licensable Activities:

Sale of Alcohol (On sales) 9.00am — 1.00am Daily
Live Music, Recorded Music, Dancing 11.00am — 1.00am  Daily
Late Night Refreshment 11.00pm - 1.00am  Daily

Full details of the application, accompanying operating schedule and plan have been
reproduced at Appendix 1.

1. Notification to Responsible Authorities:

The following Responsible Authorities have all received notification of the application:

Chief Constable Planning Manager

Chief Fire Officer Trading Standards Manager

Area Child Protection Group Director of Public Health

Environmental Health Manager Home Office (Immigration Enforcement)

(Public Safety and Public Nuisance)
2. Application advertised by the applicant: Evening Gazette — 16 September 2023.
3. Legislation

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its functions with a view
to promoting the four licensing objectives:

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
o Public Safety
e The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Middlesbrough Council | PO Box 502 | Civic Centre | Middlesbrough | TS1 9FZ
www.middlesbrough.gov.uk
Page 3



e The Protection of Children from Harm

The Licensing Authority must also have regard to its Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

4. Background

The premises are situated on a main road in the Town Centre amongst other commercial
properties. There 6 residential flats directly above the premises.

The application is for a Bistro style eatery/licensed premises with the ability to host vocalists
and other appropriate music and acts.

The premises previously operated as Goodbodys Coffee and Sandwich Shop until 2017.
There is currently a premises licence in place for the premises allowing the sale of alcohol
between the hours of 9am to 10.30pm daily, however, the licence is currently suspended
due to non payment of annual fees.

During the application process the applicant held discussions with Officers from Cleveland
Police, Middlesbrough Council Licensing and Public Health to discuss concerns in relation to
the application before subsequently agreeing to some additional licence conditions. A copy
of these conditions are attached at Appendix 2.

5. The Representations

On 23 September 2023 a representation was received from lan Wicks, a local resident who
lives in a flat directly above the premises which objects to the application on the grounds of
the prevention of public nuisance. A copy of that representation is attached at Appendix 3.

On 27 September 2023 a representation was received from Hannah Munds, a local resident
who lives in a flat directly above the premises which objects to the application on the
grounds of the prevention of public nuisance. A copy of that representation is attached at
Appendix 4.

On 2 October 2023 a representation was received from Wayne Flowers, Public Protection
Manger on behalf of Middlesbrough Council’s Environmental Health Noise Team which
objects to the application on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance. A copy of that
representation is attached at Appendix 5. On 16 October 2023 further information in support
of the representation was provided by Mr Flowers. This information is attached at Appendix
6.

In recent weeks there have been several discussions between the applicant and the
Council’'s Environmental Health Noise Team in relation to concerns relating to potential noise
nuisance as a result of the proposed operation of the business. The applicant has
subsequently provided a Noise Assessment from a Noise Consultant which states that the
current Noise Insulation Measures at the premises are inadequate for use as a
restaurant/late bar. The Noise Assessment is attached at Appendix 7.

On 15 November 2023 further information was provided by Emma Tindall, Public Protection
Manager on behalf of the Council’s Environmental Health Noise Team. This information is
attached at Appendix 8.

It is understood that the applicant’s intend to propose a change to the operation of the
business along with a reduction to the hours sought for licensable activities, however, this

Page 4



will be subject to further information provided by the Noise Consultant. An update will be
provided at the hearing.

6. The Licensing Policy

Members are referred to the following relevant sections of the Council’s Licensing Policy.
Prevention of Public Nuisance Page 27

And any other sections of the Policy which Members consider to be relevant.

7. Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003

Members are referred to the following relevant sections of the Guidance.

Prevention of Public Nuisance Starting at paragraph 2.15

And any other sections of the Guidance which Members consider to be relevant.

8. Members’ Options

Members may consider the following options:

1. Grant the application subject to conditions consistent with the operating schedule
modified to such extent as considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

2. To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor.

3. To reject the application.

Members are reminded that any aggrieved party (i.e. Applicant, Responsible Authority, Other

Person) may appeal any decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court.

Contact Officer: Tim Hodgkinson
Licensing Manager
Tel. 728720

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



A6\ X

99:00

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Befors completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. [fyou
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cagses
ensure that your answers are ingide the boxes and writhen in black ink. Use additiona
sheets if necessary. .

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

[/AWe Roman Leisure Limited

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and Uwe are making thls
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 —~ Premises details

Postal address of premisas or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
88 Albert Road,

[ Post
e Middlesbrough Postcode | T$11QD

Telephona number at premises (if
any)

Non-domestic rateable value of

premises AR

Part 2 - Applicant detaits

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate

a)  anindividual or individuals * O please complete section (A)
b} aperson other than an individuat *

i asa limitald company/imited liability J pleasa complete section (B)
partnership

i ai':baﬁ partnership (other than limited O please complete section {B)
liabfity)

il as an unincorporated association or 0O please complete section (B)

Page 7



09.00

€
d)
e

9

ga)

h)

v other (for example a statutory
carporation)

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational
establishment
a health service body

a person who ig registered under Pat2of [
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14} in
respect of an independent hospilal in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 (]
of Part 1 of the Haaith and Sociat Care Act
2008 {within the meaning of that Parf) in an

independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police forcein [
England and Wales

[0 o O 1y

piease complete saction (B}

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
pleasa complete section (B)
please compiete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* if you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by licking yes
to one box below).

| am camying on or propoasing to carry on a business which invoives the use of ®
the premisas for licensable activities; or
| am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function oc

O

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (filt in as applicable)

: Other Title
M O s O Miss O Ms O gorexampie.
ev)

Sumame

First names

Date of birth
or over

lam1Byearsold 1 pgace tick yes

Nationality

Curmrent residential
addrass if different
from premises
addross

Post town

Daytime contact telephone
numbaer

E-mall address
{optional)

Page 8




09:00

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office
online right to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to
the applicant by that service {(please see note 2 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if apphicable)

A Other Titla
MO Ms O Miss [] Ms {1 gort)ammplo.
eV

{ Sumame First names

Date of birth i am 18 years old 5
e, £ Please lick yas

Nationality

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-malil address
{optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office
online right to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share cade’ provided to
the applicant by that service {please see note 2 for information)

Page 9



09:00

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. in the case of a partnership or
other joint venture {other than a body corporate), please give the name and
addreas of each party concerned. ;

3

Name _
Roman Leisure Limited

Address

13 Gold Court.
Middlesbrough
TS4 2WD

Registered number (where applicable)
14637316

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated
association eic,
COMPANY

Telaphone number (if any)
01642 987987

E-mail address {optional)
Sarah.smith@parkerbamas.co.uk

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? 0D MM _ YYYY

If you wish tha licence to be valid only for a limited period, 0D MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? |0 5 8 ) o i e

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
The premise is to be used as a Bistro style eatery and licenced premizes.

We will also have a vacalist or other appropriale music and acts playing that are right
for the venue.

Page 10



09:00

¥f 5,000 or more peopie are expected 1o attend the premises ]
at any one time, please state the number expected o attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
{please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 fo the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance nole  Please tick all
2) i that epply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (it ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor gporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestiing entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
@) live music (if ticking yes, i} in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yas, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fl in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, {f or (g)
{if ticking yss, fill in box H)

Provigion of late piaht refreshment (If ticking yes, fill In box 1}

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, il in box J)
In all cases compiete boxes K, L and M

Page 11

O R RODOOR

X



09:00

A

Plays

Standard days and
imings (please read
guidance note 7)

mmummmmmmmm =

tick (please read guidance nol; 3)
Outdoors | [

Day

Stant.

Finis
h

Both 0

Mon

09:00

01:00

Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note
4

R)ESTAURANT SERVING FOOD & DRINK

Tue

09:00

01:00

09:00

01:00

B8

oLe A ASONAT VANATHNIY
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

09:00

01:00

Fri

09:00

01:00

09:00

01:00

09:00

01:00

Page 12




09:00

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day |Stan | S

Indoors

Qutdoors

0O

Both

|

Mon

Tue

E}m&emmwsemmmmw
4

Thur

Fri

s_at

Page 13




09:00

C

Indoor sporting Pleass give further details {please read guidance note 4)

avents

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day |stan | Finie

Mon

Tue ol 8 BOASON ANIANON
{please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun,

Page 14




09:00

D
Boxing orwrestling | Will the boxing or wrestiing
ontertainments | antertainment fake piace Indoors or Indoors | L
?tandamw amn:d glﬂm_w_m:mmmbm
mings 50 guidance note 3) Outdoors
‘guidance note 7) a
Day | Stert :‘mis Both 0
Mon Ploage give further details here (please read guidance note
4)
Tue
Wed 5 any seagonal yariations hoxing WIS
mmm {please read guidancs note 5)
Thur
Fri
M(pleasa readgundance nota 6) T
Sat
Sun

Page 15



09:00

Live music
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day

Start

Finis
h

Will the performance of live music take
&M'mﬂ

pleage tick (please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors | (]

Both a

Mon

11:00

0100

Tue

11:00

0100

Ploags alve further details here (please read guidance note
4

) .
We will have a live artist playing background music and
entertaining the customers

1100

01.00

11:00

0100

Fri

11:00

01.00

Sat

11:00

01:00

{pleass read guidance note 6)

Sun

11:00

01:00

Page 16




09:00

F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidarica note 7)

Day

Start

Finis
h

Will the playing of recorded music take
- Indoors w4
Dlease tick (please read quidance note 3)

Outdoors |

Both O

Mon

11:00

01:00

Tue

11:00

01:00

Mﬁrmr_ﬂ-smh_mnm (please read guidance nate

Reoorded Music will be played in the background throughout
the day and evening

11:00

01:00

11:00

01:00

| Frt

11:00

01:00

11:00

01:00

11:00

.00

(please read guidance noteﬁ)

Page 17



09:00

G
Performances of Wiil the performance of dance take
dance glace indoors or outdoors rboth - | Indoors | (3
‘signdam days andd plerse tick (please read guidance note 3}
ngs (please rea
guidance note 7) Outdoors | []
Day St | F™. Both 0O

Mon | 11.00 | 01:00

M.MMM(M read guidance note

Some Dancing May take place at private funclions

Tue | 11:00 | 01:00

Wed | 11:00 | 01:00

Thur | 11:00 | 01:00

Fi | 1100 { 01:00

Sat | 11:00 | 01:00

LN TR NP ey ok 3l Wil b 3

ofda atdlﬂoumtlmu
2 tad in the column on tng wis, D il
(pleaso read guidance note 8)

Sun |11:00 | 01:00

Page 18




09:00

H

Anything of a

(o), (f) or (0)

similar description
to that faliing within

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day |Star

Finis
h

Mon

Wﬂmﬂkm indoors D

tick (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors | (O

Both 0

Tue

%mmmmm.nm {please read guidance note

Thur

£

RO T 1S

SMMUAF SaRCNDH @]l ing
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




09:00

Late night, Will the provision of late night ﬂ

refreshment refreshment take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and outdoors or both - please tick (please

timings (please read | read guidance note J)

guidance note 7) Outdoars | (]

Dy |stan |Finie Both &b

Mon | 22:00 | 01:00 | Pleass alve further detajis herg (please read guidance note
4)

Restaurant May Serve food After 11pm

Tue |23:00 i{01:00

Wed | 23.00 | 01:00 | variations fo!
night refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 23:00 | 01:00

Fii {2300 | 01:00

CHTT -1-.. LHTPE & I.‘.' L1 ';1. s .".. LK+l
Sat | 23.00 | 01:00 pleass list (pleasa read guidance note 6)

Sun | 23:00 | 01:00

Page 20




09:00

J
Supply of alcohol Will the gupply of alcohol be for On the "
Standarddaysand | consumption - please tick (please read | pramises |
timings (please read | guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the 0
premises
Day |swrt [0 Both O
Mon | 0s:00 | 01:00 [ State | varlations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 5)
Tue | 09:00 | 01:00
Wed [ 09:00 | 01:00
Thur 109:00 | 04-00
Fi 10800 | ) o0 | read quidancenote 6)
Sat | g9:00 | 01:00
Sun | 09:00 | 01:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as designated premises supervisor {Please ses declaration about the
entitisment to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Lindsey Stephenson

Date of birth

1810611987

Mid

Address
13 Gold Count

"United Kingdom

Posicode | TS4 2WD

[ Personal Ecence number (if known)
MBRO/PL 1654/098228

Issuing licensing autharily (if known)
Middlesbrough council

Page 21




09:00

K

Ptease highlight any aduit entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters anclllary to the use of the premises that may glve rise
to concem In respect of children (please read guidance nots 9}.

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

%m_mm:mm (ptease read guidance note

Day

Start

Finis
h

Mon

090
0am

01:30
am

Tue

09:0
Gam

01:30
am

09:00
am

Thur

09:00
am

Fri

09,00
am

Page 22




09:00

Sat | 09:00 | 01:30
am am

Sun | 0900 | 01:30

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectves:

a) General - all four Heensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) {please read guidance nole
10) :

A digital Closed Circuit Television System (CCTV) will be instalied and maintained in
good working order and be cormectly tme and date stamped.

The system will incorporate sufficient built-in hard-drive capacity to suit the number of
cameras installed, whilst complying with Data Protection legislation.

CCTV will be capabile of providing pictures of evidential quality in all Eghting
conditions, particularly facial recognition.

Cameras will encompass ail ingress and egress to the premises, outside areas and afl
areas where the sale/supply of aicohol occurs.

There will be a minimum of 31 days recording.

The system will record for 24 hours a day.

The gystem will incorporata a means of transferring images from the hard-drive to a
format that can be played back on any desktop computer.

The Digital recorder will have the facility to be password protected to prevent
unauthorised access, tampering, or deletion of images.

There will be at all imes a member of staff who is trained in the usa of the equipment
and upon receipt of a request for footage from a gavemning body, such as Cleveland
Police or any other Responsible Autharity, be able to produce tha footage within a
reascnable time, e.g. 24hrs routine or less if urgently required for investigation of
gerious crime.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The business will maintain an incident book to record all instances where the staff deal
with peopie who have been unmuly; drunk, abusive, aggressive or have committed
criminal acts or have had to call police for such incidents. This shall include the date
and time of the incident, together with a description of the incident and whether the
police were called/attended. The Designated Premise SupervisoriStore
-Manager/Business Owner will check and sign each page and the incident bock will be
made availabie to the Licensing Authority and/or Responsible Authorities upon
request.

¢) Public safety

Page 23



09:00

All staff will be fully trained and the training must include the laws refating to the sale of
alcohol to underage persons, persons buying on behalf of under 18s (proxy sales) ,
persons appearing to be under the influence of akcohol and also the operation of the
associated 'Challenge 25' policy. Staff will receive refresher training at least every 6
manths.

Training recands, signed by both the staff member and the Designated Premise
Supervisor/Store Manager/Business Owner will be retained for future reference and
shall be updaled at least every 6 months. All staff training records will be made
avallable to the Licsnsing Authority and/or Responsible Autharities upon request.

d) The ention of publlc nulsance :
The business will maintain a refusals book to record all instances where the sale of
alcohol has been refused. This shall include the date and time of the aftempted sale,

together with a description of the incident The Designated Premise Supervisor/Store
Manager/Business Owner will check and sign each page and the refusals book will be
made available to the Licensing Authority and/or Responsible Autherities upon
reuest.

o} The protaction of children from harm

Children will not be allowed on the premises unless accompanied by a responsible
adult

Chiidren will not be permitted on the premises after 21:00hrs
There shall be & minimum of two notices displayed on the premise indicating that the

sale of alcohol to those under the age of 18 is illegal and that those adults who buy
alcohol for immediate disposat to hose under the age of 18 are commiitting an offence.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
* | have enciosed the plan of the premises. (I
¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities 0

and others where applicable.
® | have enclosed the consent form compleled by the individual | wish to be

designated premises suparvisor, if applicatle T
* | understand that | must now advertise my application. O
¢ |undoerstand that if | do nat comply with the above requirements my

application wifl be rejected, a

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which

is not 2 limited liability partrership, but not companies or limited liability
parinerships] | have Included documents demonstrating my entitementte  []
work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15).

Page 24




09:00

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. 5

{T IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE

: LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMNMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE 1S DISQUALIFIED,

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance nots 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). if signing on beha!f of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

* [Applicable to individual appiicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited Eability partnership) )
understand | am not enlitied to be issued with a licence if | do
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (orif | am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing wark relating
to the carrying on of a licensable acfivily) and that my licence
will become invalid if | cease to be entitied to live and work in
the LiK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

- » “The DPS named in this application form is entitied to work in
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her
from doing work relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen
a copy of his or her proof of entitiemnent to work, or have
conducted an online right to work check using the MHome Office
online right to work checking service which confirmed their right
to work (please see note 15).

P oty VY

| DTS

Dste O -0~ 073

<

Capacty | 3 e ogent.

Page 25



09:00

For joint applications, signature of 2 applicant or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If aigning on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Oate
Capacity

Contact name (whers not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Sarah Smith

Parker Baras

The Qube

Windward Way

Post town | Middleshrough [ Postcode | T921QG
Telephone number (if any) | 01642 687987

if you would prafer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
sarah.smith@parkerbarras.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1, Describa the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend
to provide a place for consumption of these off-gupplies, you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please nats that

¢ Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00
on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

« Films: no licance is required for 'not-for-profit Alm exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided thai
the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to
the screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b)
ensures that each such screening abidaes by age classification ratings.

¢ Indoor sporting events: na licence is required for pedformances between
og% and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not excead
1000.

» Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no ficence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestiing, or freestyle wrastling
betwesn 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does
not excead 1000. Combined fighting sports ~ defined as a contest,
exhibition or diaplay which combines boxing or wrestiing with ane or more
martial arls - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather
than an indoor sporting event.

¢ - Live music: no licence parmission is required for.

o @ performance of unampiified live music between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified kive music between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500.

Page 26



09:00

Plan of the Premises

The plan of the premises must cantain the follawing information and must be
clear and legible in all material respects.

*

the extent of the boundary of the building, if relevant, and any
external and intemnal walls of the building and, if different, the
perimeter of the premises;

the location of points of access to and egress from the
premises;

if different from above, the location of escape routes from the
premises;

in a case where the premises is to be usad for more than one
licensable activity, the area within the premises used for each
activity;

fixed structures (including fumiture) or similar objects
temporarily in a fixed location (but not fumiture) which may
impact on the ability of individuals on the premises to use
exits or escape routes without impediment;

in a case where the premises includes a stage or raised area,
the location and height of each stage or area relative to the
floor;

in a case where the premises includes any steps, stairs,
elevators or lifts, the location of the steps, stairs, elevators or
lifts;

in the case where the premises includes any room or rooms
containing public conveniences, the location of the reom or
rooms;

the location and type of any fire safety and any other safety
equipment including, if applicable, marine safety equipment;
and

the location of a kitchen, if any, on the premises.

The plan may also include a legend through which the matters mentioned
or referred to above are sufficiently illustrated by the use of symbols on the

plan.

Page 27



09:00
Consent of indlvidual to being specified as premises supervisor

{full neme of prospeciive premises supervisor]

13 Cold Court.
Mcc\o\\e.Sbrocgl\-

PSSl -

..................................................................................

of

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

...............................................................................

.............................................................................................................

refalingtoapremises lc8NCO ... ... ... e
{number of exisiing kicence, ¥ any]

faMan LeSiure é;‘/nf%d (lomfrq) |
TQer U

!ner‘i Kol
MWJQQ&Q%QMNJSI ([T

Page 28



09:00

and any premises ficence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

by
koMo keisoe. bimited........

concarmning the supply of alcohol at

58 Meert Lood

..............................................................................................................

| also confirm that | am sntitied to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend fo apply for or currently hold a personal icence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number

RO L P65 /06226 .

Personal licence issuing authority

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

............................................................................

o) LinelSey  Shethasm..
Date 06-09-223. .

Page 29



09:00

{iv) any page containing the date of expiry, and
{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter of
femain in the UK end is permitted to work.

If the document is not a pasaport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be chacked as part of your licensing application and this could
Involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may atherwise
shars information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined
until you have complied with this guidancae.

Home Office online right to work chacking service

As an altemnative to providing a capy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority ta carry out a check
with the Home Office online right to work checking service,

To demonstrate their right 1o work via the Home Office online right to work checking
service, applicants should includs in this application their 9-digit share cade (pravided
1o them upon accessing the service at hitps./www.gov. uk/prove-right-to-work) which,
aleng with the appficant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the
ficensing authority to carry oul the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicats that
the applicant is aflowed to work In the United Kingdom and s not subject o a
condition preventing them from doing work refating to the camying on of a ficensable
activity. I

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants
will have an immigration status that can be checked online. The Horme Office online
right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to
obitain a shere code from the service should submit copy documents as set out

" above.

Page 30



09:00

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is nat a
natienal of a European Economic Area state or Swilzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the halder with an endorsement indicating that the named person
may stay in the UK, and Is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition
preventing the holder from doing work relating to the camrying en of a licensable
ctivity whan produced in combination with an official document giving the
person's panmanent National Insurance number and their name issued bya
Govemment agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 8 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2006, to @ person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who
has derivative rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding appiication to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence
that the person has an appeal or administrative review panding on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European
Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the
UK including:-

evidence of the applicant's own identity — such as a passpon,
evidance of their relationship with the European Economic Area
family member - e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership
certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
penanent residance in the UK or is one of the following if they have
been in the UK for more than 3 months:
() waorking e.9. employment contract, wage slips, felter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, coliege or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or
(iv} seif-sufficient e.g. bank statements,

Famity members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and
any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include
a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or $3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authoritles, If the document
copied is a passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality,
{ii) any page containing the holder's photograph;
{ii) any page containing the hoidar's signature;

Page 31



09:00

- An expired or current passpori or national identity card showing the holder, or 2

person named in the passport as the child of the holder, 1s a national of a
European Economic Area country or Switzertand.

A Registration Cerdificate or documant certifying permanent residence issued by
the Home Office to a naticnal of 2 European Economic Area country or
Switzerand.

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of
a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Blometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued
by the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to
stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UIK, has the right of abode in the UK,
or has no time limit on their stay in the UK,

A current Immigration Status Docurent issued by the Home Office to the hoider
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced
in combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National
insurance number and their name issuad by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s parmanent National insurance
number and their name issued by a Govemment agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person's permanent National {nsurance aumber and their nams issued by a
Government agency of a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British ciizen, when produced
in combination with an official document giving the parson's permanent Nationa!
insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous

empioyer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK
and is currently aliowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
hoider from doing work refating to the carmying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration ODocument (Biometric Residence Permit) issued
by the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can
currently stay in the UK and is aliowed to work relation to the canrying on of a
licensable activity.

Page 32



09:00

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00

on any day, in a workplace that1s not Hcensed to sell alcohal on
those premises, provided that the audisnce does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day, in a church hali, village hall, community hall, or other
similar community premtises, that is not licensed by a premises
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience doas not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who Is responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority,
or (i) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance on the relevant premises from: {i) the local authority
concemed, or (i) the schoal or (jii) the heaith care provider for the
hosgital

e Recorded Musi& no licence permission is required for.
o any playing of recorded music-between-08.00 and 23.00 on any

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on
those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, viltage hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that Is not licensad by a premises licence to
sell alcohot, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and {b) the arganiser gets consant for the parformance from a
parsan who s responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music betwean 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (i) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
excaed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance on the relevant premisas from: (i) the lacal authority
concemad, or (i) the school propriator or (ili} the heaith cans
provider for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a
performance which amounts to adult entertzinment remains licensable.
Cross aclivity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local

authority wheres the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of
the local authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the
health care provider whare the entertainment is provided by or on
behatf of the health care provider;

any entertainment taking place on the prerrises of the school
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school
proprietor; and

any entertainment {excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a)
it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the
audience, and {b) that the travelling circus has not been located
on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate

(indoors may include a tent).

Page 33



09:00

4. Forexample the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will
he amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days

during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on

a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give limings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 18.00) and only give details for the

days of the week whan you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to cansume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on

the premisas’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume

away from the premises, pleasa tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish pecple to be
able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises oc
ancillary to the usa of the premises which may give rise to concem in respect of
children, regardiess of whether you intend children to have access to the
premises, for example {but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricied age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote aXf four licensing cbjectives
together.

11. The application form must be signed.

2. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authorily to do so.

13. Where there is mone than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective
agent must sign the application form.

14. This is the address which we shali use to comespond with you about this
application.

o N e o

15. Entidement to workiimmigration status for individual applicants and
applications from partnerships which are not limited liabliity partnerships.

A licence may not be held by an individua! or an individual in a partnership who s
resident in the UK who:
+ . does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
+ 8 subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to
the canrying on of a licensable activily.

Any premisas licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April
2017 wilt become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonsirate that they have an entilernent to work in the UK and
are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing worlk relating to the
canying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which
do not need to be certified), or 2) by providing their 'share code’ to enable the
licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Oocuments which demonstrate entitliemant to work in the UK

« An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the
passport as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and
Colonies having the right of abode in the UK (please see note below about which
sactions of the passport to copy].

Page 34



=
HND@ oo o 0| |3 .
O la o ip g o ello .

Page 35



Page 36



No.

Description

APet A\ 2

Condition

CCTV

A digital Closed Circuit Telévision System (CCTV) will be installed
and maintained in good working order and be correctly time and
date stamped:

» the system will incorporate sufficient built-in hard-drive
capacity to suit the number of cameras installed;

» CCTV will be capable of providing pictures of evidential
quality. in all lighting conditions, particularly facial
recognition;

o cameras will encompass all ingress and egress to the
premises and all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol
occurs and all outside areas;

e the system will record and retain CCTV footage for a
minimum of 28 days;

¢ the system will record for from opening until close of the
premises;

« the system will incorporate a means of transferring images
from the hard-drive to a format that can be played back
on a compatible computer;

« the Digital recorder will be password protected to prevent
unauthorised access, tampering, or deletion of images;

e there will be at all times, when the premises is open, a
member of staff on duty with access to the CCTV system
who is trained in the use of the equipment;

« upon receipt of a lawful request for a copy of CCTV
footage from Police, Licensing Officers or any other
Responsible Authority, the member of staff will produce
the footage within 24 hours, or less if urgently required
for investigations of serious crime;

» CCTV footage must be made available to be viewed by the
Police, Licensing Officers or other Responsible Authorities
on lawful request during an inspection of or visit to the
Premises. -

The entrance area and any subsequent queuing area will be
sufficiently lit (excluding local authority lighting) and covered by
CCTv.

Incident Book

An incident book must be kept at the Premises and
maintained up to date (no later than 24 hours after
the incident) at all times and will record the following:

- e Time date and details of all incidents/complaints of crime
and disorder or anti-social behaviour
All crimes reported to the venue
All gjections of patrons
All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

Page 37



s Any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or
scanning equipment
o Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service
The incident book must be made available to Police, Licensing
Officers, and all other Responsible Authorities on request or during
an inspection

Registered SIA
Doorstaff

| They will be employed to control entry to the premises, to deal

! instances of crime and to assist with ensuring that the premises’

| Door staff shall be easily identified and have their SIA badges
displayed on high visibility armbands

Every day where the premises is open after midnight'a minimum
of 2 SIA registered door supervisors shall be employed from
10pm until closing.

with the searching / scanning of customers, to deal with any anti-
social or disorderly behaviour at the premises, to deescalate
confrontations, to assist with emergency escape from the
premises, to deal with the ejection of people from the premises
and to assist management in liaising with the police regarding

dispersal policy is adhered to.

When deployed they shall remain at the premises until close and
all patrons have vacated the premises.

Counting devices shall be used by SIA doorstaff to keep an
accurate count of the number of people on the premises.

‘Searches

'. Any person refusing to consent to a search will be refused

| persons who leave the premises and wish to re-enter the premises

The premi'se's shall have a minimum of two handheld metal
detector/wand on the premises that will be used to assist with
searching patrons on entry to the premises.

Persons entering the premises shall be subject to random
searches for drugs, weapons and any other prohibited or
otherwise dangerous articles. A record of any searches leading to
seizures of prohibited articles shall be recorded in the incident
book.

Anybody found with drugs/ weapons on their person will be
ejected from the premises and shall not be admitted/ re-admitted.

Where possible, efforts will be made to identify the person
responsible and reported to Police.

entry/ejected from the premises.

Whenever searches of entrants to the premises are taking place

shall be subject to a further search on re-entry to the premises.

Page 38




Clear & legible notices will be prominently displayed where they
can easily be seen and read by customers stating that customers
attending the venue may be searched prior to entry.

Weapons Policy

' the premises and a copy of it shall be always accessible at the
| premises when in operation.

Al relevant staff employed at the premises shall be trained in the

A written weapons policy approved by Police shall be in place for |

latest version of the policy and a record of the training shal! be kept |
in the staff training logs at the premises. '

.| The Premises will have a written drugs policy and a drugs box

and register approved by the police which will be used to record
and dispose of all illegal substances found. Where possible,
efforts will be made to identify the person responsible and

Any illegal, prohibited, or other dangerous articles seized shall be
disposed of in accordance with the policy. Staff will be fully

There will be a minimum of four notices/posters displayed in
prominent positions inside the premises informing customers that

Training in relation to Chalfenge 25, underage sales, sales to
adults on behalf of minor (proxy sales), sales to intoxicated
persons, refusals registers, incident records and all other
conditions on the Premises Licence must be provided and
undertaken by all members of staff (whether paid or unpaid)
before he / she makes a sale, supply, or delivery of alcohol.

Staff must require 1D in the form of a current passport, photo card
driving licence, PASS Hologram identity card or Military ID from any
customer who appears to be under the age of 25 and verify the
customer is over the age of 18 before any sale of alcohol is made

Any identification suspected of being fraudulently used, or not
genuine will be confiscated and handed to Police at the earliest

Drugs Policy
reported to Police.
trained with regard to this policy.
| Challenge 25 | A Challenge 25 Policy will be in place at the premises
| Policy
a Challenge 25 policy is in operation.
opportunity.
Training/
Records

| Induction training covering the following areas will be completed

with- every member of staff before employment commences and
will be refreshed every 6 months thereafter:

Chalienge 25
U/A/Proxy sales
Proof of age

Page 39



Search/drug/dispersal/weapons policies

Documented training records must be completed in relation to the
above and must include the name of the member of staff trained,
date, time, and content of the training. The record must be signed
by the member of staff who has received the training, the
Designated Premises Supervisor/ Premises Licence Holder or
external training providers.

Training records must be kept at the Premises and made available
to the Police, Licensing Officers, and all other Responsible
Authorities on request or during an inspection.

Refusals
Register

A refusals register must be kept at the Premises to record any
refusal of entry and/or sale of alcohol. Details recorded will include
the date time, reasons for refusal and the name and signature of
member of staff refusing the sale.

The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor
must monitor the refusals register monthly and must sign and date
the register to confirm when this has been completed.

The refusals record must be made available to the Police,
Licensing Officers, and all other Responsible Authorities on
request or during an inspection.

10.

Minimum Unit
Price

Every sale of alcohol at the Premises shall not be less than the
minimum price set out below or as varied by Condition 6 or 7: -

Bottle / 330ml of beer, lager, cider, perry or similar - £3.50
Pint glass of beer, lager, cider or perry or similar - £3.50
Half pint glass of beer, lager, cider or perry or similar- £1.75
125m| of wine or similar - £3.50
175ml of wine or similar - £4.00
250m| of wine or similar - : £4.50
Bottle (750ml) of wine or similar - £14.00
Measure / 25ml of spirits, liqueurs, or similar- £3.50
Measure / 50ml of spirits, liqueurs or similar - £4.50
Measure / 50 ml of Fortified wine or similar - £3.50

Where alcohol is sold which is of a type not expressly referred to

above, the minimum price applicable to the supply shall be the.
minimum price for the type of alcohol referred to above that is most

similar to that supplied.

Unless the Licensing Authority consider it appropriate not to do so,
the minimum price shall be varied every two years following
discussion with the Premises License Holder as follows:

The “retail prices index” shall be as defined in Section 989 of the
Income Tax Act 2007 (being currently, the general index of retail
prices for all items) published by the Statistics Board or, if that index

Page 40




| is not published for a relevant month, any substituted index or index
i figures published by the Board).

| The first variation shall take place on 1 July 2025 and each

| unless otherwise agreed.

subsequent variation shall take place in every two years thereafter.
The varied minimum price shall be the sum produced by multiplying
the minimum price then applicable by a figure expressed as a
decimal and determined by the formula: 1 + (RD - RI)/RI

Where RD is the retail prices index for the (1 July 23) or each
subsequent second anniversary of (01 July 23) and Rl is the retail
prices index for the (01 July 23) (or each subsequent second
anniversary of date).

The figure determined in accordance with this formula is rounded
to the nearest third decimal place.

If in relation to any two-year period RD is equal to or less than R,
the figure determined in accordance with the formula shall be 1 and
there shall be no change in the minimum price for that year.

The varied minimum price shall after application of the formula be |
rounded up or down to the nearest £0.05. !
Before (01 July 25) and each second anniversary of (01 July 25)
the Licensee shall give notice to the Licensing Authority of the
varied minimum prices calculated in accordance with this condition

11,

Glassware

' No glasses, open bottles or other open containers will be allowed

to leave the premises at any time.

All glasses used at the premises shall be made from toughened
glass

12.

First Aid

Appropriate first aid equipment / materials shall be kept at the d:
premises in a dedicated first aid box / boxes. The first aid box(es) |
shall be always accessible and free from obstruction. All staff

shall be made aware of where the first aid boxes are located.

13.

Training/Campali
gns

The premises shall take part in training offered by the Police

or Local Authority about vulnerability, child

sexual exploitation, Licensing Act 2003 best practice and any other
training deemed necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

14.

Young Perscns

Children will not be allowed on the premises unless accompanied
by a responsible adult.

Children will not be permitted on the premises after 21:00hrs

There shall be a minimum of two notices displayed on the
premise indicating that the sale of alcohol to those under the age
of 18 is illegal and that those adults who buy alcohol for
immediate disposal to those under the age of 18 are committing |
an offence.

Page 41



Page 42



Neow 3

Louise Romaine

From: Licensing
Sent: ' Wednesday, 27 September 2023 08:43
To: Louise Romaine
Subject: . FW: Tiger Ivy Late Licence Objection
Sarah Morris
Principal Licensing Officer
Middiesbrough Council
Telephone - 01642 728716
OQur Values A

b A Passion

Integrity -'Creativitg Collaboration =

From: ian wicks

Sent: Saturday, 23 September 2023 13:48

To: Licensing <Licensing@middlesbrough.gov.uk>
Subject: Tiger lvy Late Licence Objection

I You don't often get email from . Learn why this Is important

CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links. If
in doubt contact the ICT Service Desk via the YouriCT icon on your desktop.

Dear Middleshrough Council,

| currently live at 58 Albert Road and the new development is currently taking place below our residence. | have
noticed that currently displayed on the ‘Tiger vy’ windows Is the proposed late licence application, opening till 1am.

This is deeply concerning for all our residents currently occupying 58 Albert Road. There are 6 flats above the
premises consisting of adults and children, any potential opening until the late hours of 1am is unfair and
unacceptable. Why should we as residents have to listen to booming music until the late hours everyday until 11pm
and every weekend until 1lam??

Yes there are a few bars along Albert Road but none of these other bars have people living above them, the likes of
The Lobby , Beer & Biers, Bar Cuda, Tiny etc have no people living above these bars, which is fair enough but we
have 6 occupied flats.

We have the Pig Iron pub at the rear of our building which opens until 11 | think at weekends possible 12 but not
1am. We were told by the Landlady who owns the property that the new development downstairs was ‘Food
orientated’ only to find out it was a bar which is going to be open until the late hours, playing recorded and live
music. How is this fair on the residents?? It isn't and | find it to deeply disappointing.

1

Page 43



1 hop'e you don’t allow this bar to open until the late hours and show some good willing and unders tanding for the
people that already live at this address. | currently live directly above Tiger vy’ and | am deeply concerned what all
this noisg is going to be like, | can already hear everything that's going on now with the workman. | would also like to
know what the maximum permitted noise levels are, before they become an issue.

I look forward to your reply

Best Regards

lan Wicks

Sent from Mail for Windows

Page 44



Al ix Ly

Louise Romaine
M

From: Licensing

Sent: Thursday, 05 October 2023 11:26
To: Louise Romaine

Subject: FW. 58 Albert Road Property

Sarah Morris

Principal Licensing Officer
Middlesbrough Council
Telephone — 01642 728716

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Hannah Munds

Sent: Wednesday, 27 September 2023 20:38

To: Licensing <Licensing@middlesbrough.gov.uk>
Subject: 58 Albert Road Property

{You don't often get email from Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderidentification ]

CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links. If in doubt

contact the ICT Service Desk via the YourlCT icon on your desktop.

To Whom it May Concern,

My name is Hannah Munds and | am a current tenant of 58 Albert road, above the new bar and restaurant property
that is under review. | would like express my concerns regarding the late night music license that has been approved
for this property, as we will be highly impacted by the noise level this would create. Myself and my partner both

work Monday-Friday, and need to wake up early each day. This level of music late night would have a serious
negative affect on our wellbeing,

We understand this has been approved until 1:00am, and | do believe this to be unreasonable and unfair considering

the tenants that live directly above. Please take this into account, and please let us know if there is anything further
we c¢an do to prevent this.

Warm regards,

Hannah

Page 45



Page 46



Mg\ S
Middlesbrough Council |

www.middlesbrough. gov.uk

COMMUNITY PROTECTION SERVICES

Licensing : M
PO Box &5, Vancouver House, Gurney Street, M d d I b h
Middlesbrough TS1 1QP I eS ro u
Tel: (01642) 245432 moving forward

Representations On A Current Application For A Grant/Variation/Review of a
Premises Licence Or Club Premises Certificate Under The Licensing Act 2003

Before Completing This Form Please Read The Guidance Notes At The End Of The Form

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. [n all cases ensure that your answers are
“inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the
completed form for your records.

Wayne Flowers

| {insert name}

Wish to make representation about the application for variation/grant/review for a premises licence/club
premises certificate (delete as applicable)

PART 1 — PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

58 Albert Road

Post Town: Middlesbrough Post Code: TS11QD

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate {if known)

PART 2 - DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

{am

1) an interested party (please complete (A} or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises
¢} a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

) (=) (2 (= (o]

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

2) a responsible authority {please complete (C) below) YES

3) a member of the club to which this representation relates {please complete (A) below) O

Page 47



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for example, Rev)

Surname First Names

{ am 18 years old or over Yes (Please Tick)
Current Address

Post Town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g. Body or Business)

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address

Wayne Flowers, Public Protection Manager, Middlesbrough Council, Fountain Court, 119 Grange Road,

Middlesbrough, TS1 2DT

Telephone Number (If any)

01642 728294

E-Mail address (optional)

Wayne_flowers@middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 48




This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety
the prevention of public nuisance

s et R £

the protection of children from harm

YES

Please state the ground(s) for representation. (please read guidance note 1)

The proposed venue is located below several units of occupied private residential accommodation.
These units are likely to be exposed to intrusive noise from the operation and use of the premises,

including from amplified music and vibration and from noise from patrons entering, using and

exiting the premises particularly after 11pm.

Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation. (Please read guidance note 2)

Have you made any representation relating to these premises before?

NO

Day Month

Year

If Yes, please state the date of that representation

If you have made representation before relating to this premises please state what they were and when you

made them.

Page 49




How We Collect And Informatiol

By completing this document you give Middlesbrough Council the authority to collect and retain information about you for the purpose of
the apglication. In order to process the application we may need to check this information with other enforcement agencies, tocal
authorities or govemment departments.

We must protect the public funds we handle and so we may use the information you have provided on this form to prevent and detect
fraud. We may also share this information with cther enforcement agencies including those organisations which handle public funds.
Middlesbrough Council will not disclose information about you unless the law permits.

Middlesbrough Council is the Data Controlier for the purposes of the Data Protection Act. If you want to know more about the

informatian the Authority holds about you, or the way the Authority uses that information please contact the Information Security Officer,
PO Box 17, Melrose House, 1 Melrose Street, Middlesbrough, TS1 2YW.

Page 50



Part 3 — Signatures (Please read guidance note 3)

Signature of representative or representatives solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note
4} If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity.

Signature Date 2M Qctober 2023

A0 lonrs

Capacity

Responsible authority representative

Contact name (where not previously given} and address .for correspondence associated with this
representation. {Please read guidance note 5)

Post Town Post Code

Telephone Number (if any)

E-mail Address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

The ground(s) for representation must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are included in
the grounds for representation, if applicable.

The representation form must be signed.

A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

This is the address, which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 'is available at www.middlesbrough.gov.uk and you are
advised to read any relevant guidance leaflets before completing this form.

W N

oo

Page 51




Page 52



ek G

Representation — application MBRO/PR0239/104725, Tiger lvy, 58 Albert Road, Middlesbrough

The applicant describes the premises as a bistro style eatery and licensed premises. There would be
vocalists or other appropriate music and acts playing that are right for the venue. The application
also states that the regulated entertainment would include plays, live music, recorded music and
performances of dance, as well as the provision of late night refreshments and the supply of alcohol.

The hours of operation are stated as 11am to 1am 7 days per week. Recorded music is to be played
during the day and evening and some dancing may take place at private functions. Late night
refreshments may include food being served after 11pm.

Under the licensing Objection of the Prevention of Public Nuisance the applicant states that the
business will maintain a refusals book where the sale of alcohol has been refused.

The premises is located in a building that has private residential accommodation directly above and
to the side — above the HSBC bank. Actual occupation of these properties is not known but planning
consent is being sought for the first and second floor above HSBC to become private residences.

The prevention of public nuisance does not have a statutory meaning and a broad common law
meaning is applied. Nuisance can include intrusive noise and vibration, intrusive artificial light,
odours and other adverse impact on the immediate vicinity such as from littering.

Nuisance may be caused by the direct operational activities of a premises from the use of internal
and external doors, the management of waste and its storage, the sound generated by ventilation
systems, noise from staff and patrons and any entertainment such as playing amplified or live music.

As described above, under the Public Nuisance objective, there is no reference to any types of
potential nuisance affecting those in the vicinity, particularly the current and future residents living
above and to the side of the premises. Therefore consideration and mitigation of potential nuisance,
particularly from intrusive noise, has not been demonstrated.

To be satisfied that the public nuisance licensing objective can be met, the applicant should be able
to demonstrate through appropriate acoustic assessment that the private residential dwellings will
not be adversely affected. This would need to apply during the day but especially after 11pm.

Middlesbrough Council Licensing Policy states that “In predominately residential areas the Licensing
Authority will normally expect licensable activities to cease at 11pm, with premises to close no later
than 11.30pm.” ;

Although the location of the proposed venue is within the town centre, the existence of residential
dwellings directly above and to the side(s) should be given due consideration as a residential area.

It is possible that through acoustic assessment and, if applicable, acoustic protection measures, that
intrusive sound emitted from the premises into neighbouring dwellings may be effectively
prevented. However, there remains a potential for noise after 11pm from escape through openings
(windows/doors) when in use, as well as noise from patrons entering or leaving the premises after
11pm. On this basis it would be our recommendation that the operating hours be restricted to 11pm
and that a license not be granted unless the applicant can demonstrate that there will be no
nuisance caused to adjoining dwellings.

Page 53



Page 54



Aevorx .

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd.

Waterbrow Wood, Gressingham, LANCASTER LA2 8LX

“Tel: 01524 222000

Email: info@martecenviro.co.uk Website: www.martecenviro.co.uk

SOUND INSULATION AND

BACKGROUND NOISE LEVELS REPORT

MARTEC ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS LTD

ANC REGISTERED TESTERS NO.134

Report Date:  25% October 2023

Revised: 7% November 2023 [NR & Clarifications]
Ref: 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
Site Visit by: M A Kenyon

Site Visit date:  24™ October 2023

Prepared by: M A Kenyon MSc BSc MIOA

M e —

Checked by: D A B Kenyon BSc CIEH MIOA

Loughborough Office: A Tl
8 Bayliss Close. (luorn, Loughborough LE12 8PF A N ( Ng?slés CS &
CONSULTANTS

Staffordshire / Cheshire Office:
2, Betley Hall Gardens. Beliey. Crewe CW3 SBE

Page 55



Sound Insulation Report v4.2

CONTENTS

100 DINTAODUCTION 6 e i e s bt ok e bl oo b mnce
2.0 BACKGROUND TO ASSESSMENT o.orro oo e seesee s seesseesssessesesesssseeeesssssese e
T, e CRITERIA o T ik el e L s
80 MEASUREMENTS....oooooeoorrecesseseseesseoscnssesosseomsrecnsec
L TR L o oo MU o B 1
60. "DISCUSSION.OF RESULTS ©onih i nl st BE S ol s BB Te B0 e
70 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS ....rccereeereeseeseeesrsesoeeesrseseeseseesssseeserener 16
APPENDIN T s e b mersomss b e s b e s v Mt
APPRNDIN R st e o o S il e R 8 I g
APPENDIX M Iz o e e L N el ey

o o B W

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx

01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 2 of 23
‘Page 56




Sound Insulation Report v4.2

1.0

INTRODUCTION

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd were instructed to carry out sound
insulation tests at 58 Albert Road, Middlesborough; the purpose of the
tests was to determine whether the tested constructions met the sound
insulation performance standards detailed in Appendix H of B58233:2014,

and to make recommendations for improvements where appropriate.

Martec were also instructed to carry out background noise monitoring to
enable a suitable planning condition to be applied to any external plant

installed as part of the development.

Reference is also made to measurements made by the author of sound
insulation elsewhere between the upper floors of the same building for
Building Regulations Purposes {Martec Ref.8258 Sl Report v34] which is
understood have already been submitted to the local authority as part of

the current planning application.

This request arose as a result of an application to convert the ground floor
retail space from a cafe to licensed premises. The client has provided the
following summary of the Environmental Health Department’s request for

a noise assessment:

“Provide a noise assessment and scheme of sound insulation to
demonstrate that the commercial use is viable within this location. The
noise assessment should take account of noise from music played within
the venue as well as noise from plant/equipment (air conditioning
units/odour extractidn equipment). The noise assessment should be in

compliance with BS8233:2014 and BS4142:2014 as well as considering NR

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 3 of 23

Page 57



Sound Insulation Report v4.2

curves for noise from low frequency noise. In addition, the assessment
should consider the most effective sound insulation scheme in line with the
above standards and Approved Document E. Mitigation measures will
include sound insulation, potentially the need for a noise limiter and/or
limiting the operational hours. A noise management plan should also be
submitted to demonstrate how noise escape from the premises will be
limited from customer noise e.g. use of the doors, customers congregating

outside the premises.”

This report describes the sound insulation tests and external noise
. measurements made by Mel Kenyon on Tuesday 24% October 2023, the
equipment used, the results obtained, and draws conclusions as to the
performance of the structure and proposes a suitable noise condition for

external plant.

Appendix 1 is a description of acoustic terms, Appendix 2 contains the
author’s qualifications and experience and the detailed sound insulation

graphs appear at the rear of the report in Appendix 3.

2.0 BACKGROUND TO ASSESSMENT

The development is described in greater detail as part of the application,
but in brief, the ground floor of the premises is a former cafe with two
residential flats on the first floor {See Figures 1 and 2]; the adjacent shop

premises also appear to have flats above.

We are instructed as follows:

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 4 of 23

Page 58




Sound Insulation Report v4.2

1. Music would be played at background/ambient levels only. -

2. There would be no live music;

3. Operational hours would be until 1am on Friday and Saturday’s
only.

4. The beer cellar and its attendant plant are located in the basement
of the building; therefore, only the kitchen extract is located
externally and consequently, the latest that any external plant

~ would be running would be 9pm.

The construction of the separating floors in the residential sections of the
building was described as “concrete with a timber overboarding and a
deep ceiling void.” Currently there did not appear to be any ‘ceiling’ in the
ground floor premises with the underside of the concrete slab visible in

many locations through an ‘open’ feature ceiling.

Il =
; ' 0 Ln O O p o @ 9P {Ej
| >~ : 9B 8B gE &k
= D . foeid @] | _

! TN k o0 cCo oo a0 oo

i e A\ ey e

L oo STIRITK .

£
Figure 1: Ground Floor — Restaurant / Cocktail Bar {Front of Bldg to right]

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page S of 23

Page 59



Sound Insulation Report v4.2

o -UJ (ool GOl Yt =
FLAT o FLAT
52m?2 Lrarg flzom v 55m? C Lrvng oy

)

Proposed First Floor

Figure 2: First Floor [Flat numbers transposed - Front of Bldg to right]

External Monitoring
Location approx. 1m from
rear wall

Figure 3: Photograph of Rear of Premises

Martec Environmental Consuitants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 6 of 23

Page 60




Sound Insulation Report v4.2

Itis understood that the new kitchen extract plant connects to the former
flue located at the rear of the premises; accordingly, monitoring was
conducted at the location is shown in Figure 3 above, i.e. directly beneath

the kitchen extract.

Figure 4 below shows a view of the externally mounted plant opposite the
rear of the premises; the operation of these units appeared to be

~associated with the beer cellar of the ‘Sky Sports Bar’ opposite.

Figure 4: External Plant of 'Sky Sports Bar'

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 7 of 23

Page 61



Sound Insulation Report v4.2

3.0

31

CRITERIA

British Standard 8233

BS8233:2014 is entitled "Guidance on sound insulation and noise
reduction for buildings" and Annex H contains "Examples of design criteria

adopted by hotel groups".

For airborne sound insulation, Annex H sets out criferia in terms of a single
number value either in terms of Darw or in terms of DarwtCy; these are
forms of weighted averages of performance across the range of
frequencies. Cy is a spectrum adaptation term designed to give more

weight to the performance of separating structures at low frequencies.

In Annex H of BS.8233:2014 the nearest category to this case is a
recommended sound insulation of 60 dB Dar,w between a bedroom and a

restaurant/bar within the same hotel.

in Annex H, there is also the criteria for "Bedroom - Other tenancies" of
65 dB Datw. The Association of Noise Consultants commented on Annex
H rof BS8233:2014; in fairness they didn't like most of the

recommendations in Annex H; they stated:

"The most obvious examples of flaws are the criteria for bedroom to other
tenancies (which could vary from a library to a nightclub) or plant room
(which could vary from a tank room to a diesel generator) or bar (which
could vary from a small boutique bar or to a large one with loud music or

raucous groups watching football}."

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 8 of 23

Page 62



Sound Insulation Report v4.2

3.2

4.0

4.1

Given the proposed operational hours, the proposed character of the
bar/restaurant, and comments of the ANC, it is considered that the

"Bedroom - Restaurant/bar” criterion of 60 dB D,rw would apply.

Annex H does not contain suggested sound insulation levels between a
bar and a living room, but given the less sensitive nature of living rooms,
it is considered that is the same sound insulation criterion were applied

then adequate protection would be ensured.
Plant Noise

It is common for local authorities to require plant noise not to exceed pre-

existing background noise levels in the area.

MEASUREMENTS

Sound Insulation Tests

Measurements were made between the ground floor commercial space
at the front of the building, and the smaller bedroom in the flat directly
above this location, i.e. also at the front of the building a wholly and

directly over the ‘patron space’ in the ground floor premises.

The airborne sound insulation of the separating structure was tested in
full accordance with the methodology of 1SO 140:1998 Part 4 and single
number values for Datw & Datw+Cr were calculated using the

methodology of ISO 717: 1996 part 1.

Martec Environmental Consultants iLtd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 9 of 23

Page 63



Sound Insulation Report v4.2

4.1.1

The source level in the commercial space was determined according to
the following method. The sound sources were placed on stands with the
second source position was at least 1.4m from the first, with neither
speaker facing towards the partition tested; the minimum distance from
each speaker to any room boundary was at least 500mm and the
minimum difference in those distances was 100mm. The speakers
operated simultaneously using separate, uncorrelated, pink noise

sources.

A preliminary sweep measurement was made over the course of at least
30 seconds and any differences between adjacent 1/3 octaves, greater
than 6 dB, were eliminated by a combination of adjusting the source
settings, moving the loudspeakers or by moving diffusers {(or furniture).
Subsequently 10 second measurements were made at least five
microphone positions for both the source and receiver rooms (received

levels and background noise measurements).

No microphone position was closer than 0.5m from the room boundaries

and each was at least 0.7m from other microphone positions.
Instrumentation

Details of the measuring instrumentation are shown in Table 1 below:

E Svan 957 1504880-3 20/03/2025
Svan SV12L Preamp 33542 1504880-3 20/03/2025
MTG MK255 Microphone : 15795 1504880-3 20/03/2025
B&K 4231 [ Calibrator 2084928 1504880-1 20/03/2025
Behringher Eurolive B115 ] Speakers $181100088AEA nia nfa
Stereo recording of pink noise played on in-built MP3 player n/a nfa_

Table 1: Instrumentation Used On-Site

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd

01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk

Page 64

20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx

Page 10 of 23




Sound Insulation Report v4.2

4.1.2 Reverberation Time Measurements

4.2

The reverberation times were determined by using the sound level meter
[meter ‘E’ in Table 1] and its internal software or external PC software.
The average value of T20 for five starting pistol impulses at five different
source and receiver positions was used. Reverberation time calculations
were made using the “reverse-Schroeder integration method”. The
approved methodology requires six impulses to be measured; however,
only five impulses were suitable for analysis. It is not considered that the
overall results or conclusions to the report have been significantly

affected.
Evening Background Noise Measurements

The external background noise measurements were made at the rear of
the premises, after dark, in a poorly lite alley off the city centre; there
was nowhere where the equipmept could securely be left unattended;
accordingly hand-held measurements were made, approximately 1m

from the rear of the building at the location shown in Figure 3 above.

The measurements approximated to fagade levels and were made using

the sound level meter and calibrator detailed in Table 1 above.

Initially sample measurements were made for 1 minute every 10 minutes
or so; however, it became clear that the LAS0 levels varied very
significantly depending on the operation of one of the units shown in

Figure 2 operated; accordingly, it was decided that a longer terms

Martec Envirenmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 11 of 23

Page 65



Sound Insulation Report v4.2

4.3

43.1

measurement would need to be made and this occurred from

approximately 19:22 to 19:52 hours.

People [Source] Noise Levels
Defra

Defra has funded research into the noise impact from pubs and clubs;
Phase | of the study [“Noise from Pubs and Clubs — Phase I” Contract No.
NANR 92] was a report on likely source noise levels and assessment

methodologies at the time [October 2005]. At Section 2.1.1.4 it is stated

“_.Noise levels measured in bars and restaurants during quiet periods
showed noise levels of 65-70 dB LAeq. Noise levels of up to 88 dB LAeq
were measured during busy periods in bars not playing music, i.e. just

customer noise.”

When predicting noise impact through building structures, it is necessary
to know, not only the overall level of noise, but also the spectrum shape
of the noise. Unfortunately, the Defra research did not provide any details
of the spectrum of ‘customer noise’; therefore, mention of McDonalds
and KFC below is not an error — in order to predict noise levels upstairs,
this report requires the use of a source spectrum for ‘people noise’
downstairs and the measurements of ‘people noise’ were made made in

McDonalds and KFC.

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middleéborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 12 of 23

Page 66



Sound Insulation Report v4.2

4.3.2 Martec People [Source] Measurements

In connection with another matter, Martec made measurements at two

restaurants of patron noise and reported as follows:

“Measurements were made at two similar McDonalds Restaurants which
itis considered are a similar size to the proposed KFC at Southport. In both
cases, measurements were made as close to the centre of the restaurant

area as could be achieved...

The Ormskirk MacDonald’s was visited on Friday 1°* February 2002 during
mid-afternoon; it is a town centre restaurant and at the time of the
measurements was mostly frequented by clients from late teens upwards
and was about one-quarter full. The third-octave results appear in Figure
1; the 1-hour LAeq was 67.5 dBA, which would lead to an estimated noise

level of maximum capacity of 73.5 dBA [67.5 + 6].

The Aintree MacDonald’s was visited on Sunday 3™ February 2002 it is a
drive through facility on a trading estate, but its restaurant area appeared
to be of a similar size. The facility was almost full, with almost all seats
occupied; the clientele ranged from infant school children involved in a
children’s party in a separate room to many adults. The third-octave
results appear in Figure 1 [Not included); the 15-minute LAeq was 74.8
dBA. The overall level and spectrum shape agree well with the results from

the Ormskirk branch.”

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middleshorough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk ; Page 13 of 23

Page 67




Sound Insulation Report v4.2

For the purposes of this assessment, a figure of 88 dB LAeq from the Defra
research, and the “Aintree” spectrum has been assumed in the

predictions of noise in the first-floor dwelling; these predictions appear in

Section 6.2 below.

5.0 RESULTS
5.1 Sound Insulation Test Results
The detailed results appear in the Chart towards the rear of the report;
the summary results are within Table 2 below:
Table 2: Airborne Sound Insulatios
ANC Tes! ourc
ot Aiable Groun Flor !
5.2 Background Noise Measurements
The background noise readings are shown in Table 2 below:
Ama LAmi : LA
24/10/2023 18:22:36 _ 00:01:00 64.2 60.2 | 617 | 63.7 | 626 | 61.6 | 60.8
24/10/2023 18:34:30 |00:01:00 60.4 528 | 557 | 68.9 | 56.9 | 555 54
24/10/2023 18:46:26 _ |00:01:00 58 53.4 557 | 579 | 569 | 556 | 54.3
24/10/2023 18:58:04  |00:01:00 61.1 51.5 551 | 60.7 | 56.9 | 54.4 53
24/10/2023 19:10:02  |00:01:00 60.8 53.4 56.3 | 60.4 58 | 559 | 54.2
24/10/2023 19:20:38  [00:01:00 70.3 60.2 | 624 70 | 639 | 616 | 60.4
24/10/2023 19:52:08 _ [00:31:00 77.8 49.7 593 | 644 | 618 | 568 | 53
24/10/2023 19:53:47 _ |00:01:35 62.2 53.8 60.7 | 626 | 61.8 | 60.9 | 56.5
24/10/2023 19:68:54 |00:05:04 73.3 516 | 558 | 646 | 567 | 543 | 52.8
Table 2: Background Noise Levels [dBA facade]
Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 14 of 23

Page 68



Sound Insulation Report v4.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

DISCUSSION QF RESULTS

British Standard 8233:2014

From Table 1in Section 5.1 above, it can be seen that the measured sound
between the ground floor premises and the bedroom above does not
currently meet the Annex H recommended level of 60 dB Dnrw; therefore,

additional works are required to improve the sound insulation.

As discussed above, the author previously made sound insulation
measurements on the upper floors of the building and the results shown

in Table 4 below [and in Charts at the rear of the report] were obtained:

1345458602 | FF Front Flat 2 {1] KntILN
13454586804  |FF Rear Fat 1 [2] Kit'Liv

2F Rear Flat 3 [4] Ki/Liv

The above results did meet the target value of Annex H, and the main
constructional difference between the floor/ceiling [ground-first] as
compared with the floor/ceilings above is the absence of any form of
ceiling at ground floor level. It seems probable that the concrete base
floor will be the same, consequently the installation of a similar ceiling for

the ground floor should ensure the same performance levels.

Predicted Bedroom Noise Levels

The results of the sound insulation tests on the existing floor [assuming as
above that a similar ceiling is installed and using the uncorrected
difference in levels between first and second floors at the rear of the

building] can be combined with the derived source noise levels and

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenvire.co.uk Page 15 of 23

Page 69



Sound Insulation Report v4.2

spectrum shape in Section 4.2 above, to predict the resultant noise levels

in the upstairs bedroom as shown in Table 4 below.

PO S T T e Oone Bond Gt Frmonney 18] N
Lt e e b L | 200 250 315 400 500 E 1600 w00 wob Ase | 0 |
IAinlfe!S:ectmm 695 67.5 68_ 63 63 L [ 62 64.5 67 87 65 1 65 5 64 645 69 78
Adjusted to [dBA] & Level I B | m|nln 72 | 7 75 B BN 74 79 | &8
A d'D'KitfUv[2-4] | 43 43 i 48 | 50 43 51 53 54 _57 59 63 &6 68 n 74 7|

internal Level | 36 a | 3 | 7 B, u 18 20 0 17 12 g [y iy alia T 2 Fl 20

Table 4: First Floor Rear Bedroom Noise Level — Existing Sound Ir;sulation [dB LAeq]

Using the measured levels of existing sound insulation , and the
measurements of restaurant noise spectrum and the level of a "Busy non-
music" bar from the Defra Study, the predicted noise level in the first-floor

bedroom would be 27 dB LAeq or NR 20.
6.3 Background Noise Levels — Plant Noise

It can be seen that most of the measurements indicated that the
background level was 53-54 LA90 at the rear fagade. Higher levels of 61
LA90 were encountered associated with the sporadic operation of plant

associated with the Sky Sports Bar.

On a precautionary basis it is considered that the lowest measured value
during the monitoring should be used to represent the evening

background noise levels [52.8 LAS0].

7.0 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The current levels of sound insulation between the ground floor and
bedroom do not meet the criteria of Annex H of BS$S8233:2014, and
accordingly additional works are required; as discussed above from

previous measurements in this building, if the same structure [mainly the

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 16 of 23

Page 70



Sound insulation Report v4.2

‘missing’ ceiling] can be installed on the ground floor as elsewhere, then
the sound insulation performance should meet the criteria of Annex H of

BS8233.

On a precautionary basis:

The layers of the ceiling ‘sandwich’ a layer of “Green Glue” or “Quiet
Glue Pro” and no others following the manufacturer’s instructions [if
the ceiling structure elsewhere only has one plasterboard layer, then
it will be necessary to install an additional layer].

¢ |f there is no mineral wool absorption in the ceiling elsewhere, Insert a
layer of mineral wool in the ceiling void - minimum thickness 100mm,
minimum density 10kg/m?.

e Any decorative ceiling, such as currently exists, will need to be located
below the acoustic ceiling, without prejudicing the performance of the
acoustic ceiling.

e Should for any reason the above measures not improve the sound

insulation sufficiently, then it would be possible to add a layer of

Acoustilayl5 [or similar and approved] to the floor above, but this

would require access to the apartments above; however, it is

understood that the both the ground and first floors of the building are

in common ownership.

It is considered that with suitably worded conditions, the noise impact
should not bar the grant of planning consent for the ground floor

restaurant/cocktail bar.

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk ; Page 17 of 23

Page 71




Sound Insulation Report v4.2

Regarding any externally mounted plant, which we understand would .
only operate until 9pm, this should be designed to achieve a level no
higher than 53 dB LAeq,1lhr [facade], i.e. existing evening background

noise levels 1m outside the windows of the nearest habitable rooms.

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 18 of 23

Page 72




Sound Insulation Report v4.2

APPENDIX 1
-EXPLANATION OF ACOUSTIC TERMS

The dB or the decibel, is the unit of noise. The number of decibels or the level,
is measured using a sound level meter. Itis common for the sound level meter
to filter or 'weight' the incoming sound so as to mimic the frequency response
of the human ear. Such measurements are designated dB(A) or dBA.

A doubling of the sound is perceived, by most people, when the level has
increased by 10 dB(A). The least discernible difference is 2 dB(A). Thus, most
people cannot distinguish between, say 30 and 31 dB(A).

If a noise varies over time then the equivalent continuous level, or LAeq, is the
notional constant level of noise which would contain the same amount of
acoustic energy as the time varying noise.

Tmé is @ measure of the average reverberation time (echoiness) in mid
frequencies for a space. The larger (longer) the Tmf the more echoy or “live”
the space.

The Rw is a laboratory measure of the intrinsic airborne sound insulation
capabilities of a structure. The Darw is @ measurement (or prediction) of the
overall airborne sound insulation in situ and as such will depend flanking
conditions, the proportion of the separating structure’s area to the receiving
room volume, and well as the maximum permissible reverberation time of the
receiver room. The larger the Rw or Darw the better the sound insulation.

Lnw and Latw are the corresponding terms to Rw and DnT,w respectively for
impact sound (footfalls} measurements and values, but in this case the smaller
the Lnw and LnT,w the better the impact sound insulation.

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 19 of 23

Page 73




Sound Insulation Report v4.2

APPENDIX 2
QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE OF M.A. KENYON

My full name is Melville Alexander Kenyon. | am the principal of the firm
of Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd, a consultancy company that
specialises in environmental noise assessment and control. | graduated
in 1982 with a Bachelor's degree in Engineering and subsequently a
Master's degree in Environmental Acoustics. | have been a corporate
member of the professional body for noise and vibration specialists, the
Institute of Acoustics, since 1988, and have sat on the British Standards
Committee dealing with noise in buildings [BS.8233:1999].

| have lectured at Liverpool John Moores University on the Diploma of
Acoustics course and at Manchester Metropolitan University on their
Environmental Health degree course.

Martec was formed in the 1970's and joined The Association of Noise
Consultants in 1996 becoming accredited for sound insulation testing in
2005 [ANC Accredited Testers No.134].

Since its formation, Martec has advised many groups of both residents
and developers about the problems of noise and vibration in the
environment.

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk : Page 20 of 23

Page 74




Sound Insulation Report v4.2

APPENDIX 3
SOUND INSULATION TESTS
A3 1 2023 Test
| 150140-4Parc4. Standardised k g:reimmoneoﬁﬁqﬁef {'* i RE -iv:f-“

L T L il Fla Idmnaunmonts nfa[rbome sound insulstion batwean ro'ém f

Client: Amy Cowan Test Date 241012023

Type Floor Varsion 251

Site Tigerivy, 58 Abert Road Middlesborough TS1 2TN Source Rm Ground Floor Commercial

Cnstm  Concrete Slab Receiver Rm 1st Floor Flat 1 - Bed 2

Room vols [m3) == - =+ - Frequency range according to the I

Source = >382 curve of referance valuaes (IS0 717-1)

Rec 203 %0 — TRV [
|
|

= |
Frag |
1} 80 |
50
83 |
20 -
100 273
125 | M2 Wwhey
160 26.6
200 334
250 399 =
s 40.0 2
a0 | 454 || = |
500 | 498 j| 5
630 | 544 <
800 81.2 4
1000 | 2644 g
1250 | 2 66.5
1600 2699 § 50 /
2000 | zee7 || 3
2800 § 270.2 =
350 | 2764
4000 T
5000 3
| 0w
Background noise |
Traffic and Voices - |
|
W
21
0 100 200 00 w0 1600 %0
Frequency [Hz)
Rating According to ISO 717-1
B s 49 Carwt G 41dB
Evaluation based on field measurement results chlamed in one-third octave bands by an engineering method

Test No. 8258 -A1 Tast Inatitute: Martec Environmental Consultants Lid

ANC Test Not Applicable M A b%,\

Date of Report 25-0ct-23 Signature: LLA

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middiesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 21 of 23

Page 75



Sound Insulation Report v4.2

A3.2 2018 Tests

150 140-4:Part 4 - Standardised level Difference i;
Told measurements. ot aithorne sound Insulntlon batweenrooms

£

Client:
MES Building Solutions Date of Test: 2810312018
Desc:
Site 58 Albert Rd, Middlesborough TS1 1QD
Source FF Front Flat 2 [1] Kit/Liv Version 2,08
Receiver 2F Front Flat 4 [3] Kit/Liv
Type Floor
Cnstrn  Timber flooring, Concrete Base. Deep fioor void
Source room vol [m3] 1320 Receiving room vol {m3] 128
. . :
Frequency range according to the !
curva of referance values 150 17-1) |
1000 - |
|
| |
| :
01 o ] » ‘
100 431
125 47.2
160 49.7
200 55.7 |
250 59.2 80.0
315 59,2 E
400 63.0 2 |
500 | 645 2 I
g30 | 680 § |
800 T12.2 =700 - -
1000 | 75.1 = — |
1250 | 279.9 2
1600 | =821 3 '
2000 | 2844 g
2500 | 2875 §E0.0 ~
3150 | 2908 | | © '
4000 | 0.0
5000 0.0
Background noise 80,0 ~
Traffic-C
|
40,0 |
50 100 200 400 800 1800 n50
i Frequency [Hz] J
Rating According to ISO 717-1
Dt o (C: C) 267(-1;-7)dB Dirw*C 260 dB
Test No ; 8258 -A2 Test Institute: Martec Environmental Consultants Lid
ANC Test 1345458602 M A @g\
Date of Report 29-Mar-18 Signature: RAY

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk

20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
Page 22 of 23

Page 76



Sound Insulation Report v4.2

rdised lovel Difference

rborne sound insulation between rooms
Client: -
MES Building Solutions y Date of Test: 28/03/2018
Desc:
Site 58 Albert Rd, Mddlesborough TS1 10D
Source FF Rear Flat 1 [2] Kit/Liv Version 2.08
Receiver 2F Rear Flat 3 [4] Kit/Liv
Type Floor
Cnstrn  Timber flooring, Concrete Base. Deep floor void
Source room vol [m3] 124.8 Receiving room vol [m3] B6.4

Frequency range according to the
curve of reference valuas (150 717-1)

100.0 i I I
| |
[ |
| ! , ,
: 20.0 | |
100 42.7 | :
125 427 !
160 47.5
200 50.3
250 494 B0.0
315 50.8 + =
400 53.3 8
500 | 544 s
630 56.7 e
800 59.2 ému
1000 | 625 =
1250 {1 66.0 B
1600 | e78 | | ¥
2000 | 71.4 Bl |
2500 | 73.8 5600
3150 | 76.9 g ,
4000 0.0 . _ '
5000 0.0 ' |
Background noise 500 =
0
40.0 -
50 100 200 400 800 1600 3150
Fraquency [Hz]
Rating According to ISC 717-1
Do (C: Q) =60{-1;-5)dB Darw+C =55 dB
Test No, 8258 -Ad Test Institute: Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd

ANCTest 1345458604 M A
Date of Report 29-Mar-18 Signature: T

Martec Environmental Consultants Ltd 20231107 8258 Middlesborough PEL-2.docx
01524 222000 www.martecenviro.co.uk Page 23 of 23

Page 77




Page 78



N\ &

Tim Hodgkinson

From: ' Emma Tindall

Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 13:25
To: Tim Hodgkinson

Subject: Tiger Ivy

As part of the planning application to change the use of the café (Goodbodys) to a bar/restaurant
(Tiger Ivy — operating until 1am on Friday and Saturdays), Public Protection requested that a
noise assessment was carried out to ensure that the sound insulation between the ground floor
use as a bar/restaurant and the first floor residential use was suitable. The applicant provided a
noise assessment that concluded that the sound insulation between the ground floor and first floor
was inadequate and the use as a bar/restaurant would not be compatible with the first floor use as
residential until there was an improvement to the sound insulation. This involved the installation of
a new ceiling on the ground floor with sound insulation properties.

| understand foliowing conversations with the Applicant that the costs involved in installing the
ceiling are prohibitive for the applicant at this time therefore they are considering an option of
operating as a.restaurant only until 11pm. We are awaiting an updated noise report to determine
whether the existing sound insulation is capable of reducing the noise level of a restaurant
operating until 11pm on the ground floor so that the resultant noise levels within the first floor
residential are adequate.

Ermma Tindall, Public Protection Manager
Public Protection Service

Fountain Court, 119 Grange Road
Middiesbrough, TS1 2DT

Tel. (01642) 728861

Would you like to know more about allergens? The Tyne, Tees and Wear local authorities have created a series of short videos
to help inform businesses and consumers, please folfow this link to find out more.

For consumer protection news including product safety alerts, scams and rogue traders please join us on Facebook

at https://www.facebook.com/#!/pages/Middlesbrough-Trading-Standards/545461258846279

Privacy Policy: For details on how we handle and use your personal information and your related rights

please read our privacy policy notice at www.middlesbrough.gov.uk/mavyor-council-and-councillors about-council
notices

Our Values
f__g, Passion 51;, Integrity Creativity % Collaboration ,::;- Focus

Pdage 79



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003: Application for Premises Licence - Tiger Ivy, 58 Albert Road, Middlesbrough, TS1 1QD
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8


